### **SGA MINUTES**

### 11.06.23

### Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Advisors
Wyatt Aiken	Ben Le	Yun Ha	Mia Brown	Mr. Barry
Saku Cui	BoKyeong Kim	Bake Johnson	Omar Hernandez	Ms. Millender
Joe Sherrod		Novita Whillock	Dori Do	
Andreea Trifas	Liana Jayasena	Haylie Ledding	Ugie Alilonu	
		Katie Smith	Caroline Wiggins	
Jeeah Kim				

# Pledge of Allegiance

## **Opening Statements**

Hello, everyone! The agenda was distributed. Mr. Abel has visited this meeting to address some concerns.

## Mr. Abel, Head of Student Affairs

Mr. Abel visited to discuss coffee house cleanliness. Student Affairs has been experiencing issues with the keeping of the coffee house's clean state during fall term. The work service students have begun cleaning the coffee house. This is not wanted, so he would like the SGA's input for keeping it clean.

Saku suggested a sign-in sheet for people wishing to cook. Mia added that we could add reservations times. Andreea suggested a sign to remind people to clean up. Bake and Caroline suggested tracking down people using the equipment. The sign in sheet could be moved to the front desk for added accountability.

In general, we should all be holding everyone accountable for being courteous and keeping campus clean. There also could be a different approach than taking away the privilege of the coffee house, seeing as it is a space for not just cooking, for things like studying or meeting.

At the next meeting, each representative should bring a "trash meme" to the next meeting to be posted around the campus reminding students to clean up and respect campus spaces.

Mr. Abel will relay the information to his team and work out the sign-in sheet.

## Parliamentarian, Jeeah Kim

Thought of the day: "Just remember, the true spirit of Christmas lies in your heart" -Santa from the Polar Express. Jeeah reminds us to fight the winter term slump and wishes that we know Christmas is on the way and we must remain in the spirit of service. There is good to be found everywhere.

Jeeah will be receiving an updated assembly roster soon which will be distributed. The goody bags given to speakers include a water bottle, pins, and a handwritten letter. Tomorow is the Veteran's Day assembly. On the 13<sup>th</sup> we will have a Community Building assembly.

# Sergeant at Arms, Lex Mroczko

# Secretary, Andreea Trifas

## **Treasurer**, Joe Sherrod

Joe relays how he is working to create a SGA Club Teams channel including the club presidents, sponsors, officers, etc. Joe will also hold a meeting about filling out P.O.s and expectations.

## Vice President, Saku Cui

This upcoming month, December 2<sup>nd</sup> will be Winter Festival! Clubs will be encouraged to help with Winter Fest. Saku is requesting clubs to help run rooms. AC is thinking of holding Ornament painting/a movie room in Commander's room, Snowball Fight in the gym, the restaurant, and "reindeer games". Spanish and French Club will make Spanish and French hot chocolate. Fall Term Curse plans on performing, and Chemistry Club will hold gingerbread making, and Physics Club will hold an activity too.

The clubs participating will gain an event if the club helps in Winter Fest. SGA will be doing the restaurant as a group effort.

# President, Wyatt Aiken

Wyatt is working diligently on future IC plans. IC will get started following Thanksgiving Break. We could possibly do SGA Secret Santa if the SGA wishes.

### **SGA Advisors**

Mr. Barry congratulates us all on our conversation with Mr. Abel. Good meeting.

## **Closing Remarks / Open Floor**

A motion to end the meeting was made and Novita seconded.